# ЕЛИЗАВЕТА ХУНДАЕВА

# Shall we develop the speech skills?



# Елизавета Хундаева

# Shall we develop the speech skills? Учебное пособие по английскому языку

# Хундаева Е.

Shall we develop the speech skills? Учебное пособие по английскому языку / Е. Хундаева — «Издательские решения»,

ISBN 978-5-44-965999-6

В первой части рассмотрены указательные, притяжательные местоимения (my/mine: their/theirs); прилагательное, местоимение и наречие the same; выражения like this, pretty good, rather, rather than, I'd rather; You'd better, be of significance, be in need of. Во второй части внимание уделено развитию речевых навыков, диалогам, речевым формулам, некоторым грамматическим явлениям, таким как согласование времен, сложноподчиненные предложения.

# Содержание

Part 1	6
Pattern 1 (Образец 1): My – mine	10
Pattern 2: Your – yours	11
Pattern 3: His – his	12
Pattern 4: Her – hers	13
Pattern 5: Our – ours	14
Pattern 6: Your (ваш) – yours	15
Pattern 7: Their – theirs	16
The adjective (прилагательное) «the same»	18
The pronoun (местоимение) «the same»	19
The adverb (наречие) «the same»	20
Like this	21
Pretty good; pretty tired; pretty bad	23
Rather than; would rather	24
You had better	25
To be of importance	26
Need, be in need of	27
The adjective «fond»	28
The adjective «keen»	29
The modal verb «to be»	30
Part 2	31
Going shopping	31
Конец ознакомительного фрагмента.	36

# Shall we develop the speech skills? Учебное пособие по английскому языку

# Елизавета Хундаева

© Елизавета Хундаева, 2019

ISBN 978-5-4496-5999-6 Создано в интеллектуальной издательской системе Ridero

#### Part 1

# The pronouns (местоимение) «this», «that»

- 1. Please, do the following:
- a. Recall (вспомните) the following demonstrative (указательный) pronouns (местоимение), please.

This (этот), these (эти)

That (тот), those (те)

b. Will you think of (придумать, составить) the sentences using (используя) the patterns (образцы) below (внизу):

This is a good picture. These are good pictures. (Предметы находятся в непосредственной близости от вас).

That is a nice picture. Those are nice pictures. (Предметы находятся на некотором расстоянии от вас).

2. Please, translate.

Use either (либо) this, these or (либо) that, those.

а. Это – конец игры (This is the end of the game).

Это – наш стол.

Это – твое место (seat).

Это – наши чашки (These are our cups).

Это – ваш поезд.

Это – хорошие шутки (These are good jokes).

Это – их часть отчета (This is their part of the account).

Это – их термины (These are their terms).

Это – моя комната.

Это – их книги.

Это – страницы (page) нашей книги.

Это - стадии (stage) нашей работы

(These are the stages of our work).

Это – высокая (high) степень (degree) качества (quality).

Это – под его ответственностью (is in/under his charge).

Это – красивое море.

Это – хорошие вещи.

Это – была наша цель (aim).

b. То яблоко для вас (That apple is for you).

Те вещи – их (Those things are theirs).

Та коробка – наша (That box is ours).

Та книга – наша.

Тот город – очень красивый.

Тот дом - их (theirs).

Та пьеса (play) довольно (rather) интересная.

То был счастливый конец (а happy end).

Те книги весьма (quite, very) интересны.

Те города далеко отсюда (far away from here).

Та пробка (fuse) – неисправная (not OK, out of order).

Та книга – её.

Та ручка – его.

Te вещи – их (theirs).

Тот багаж (baggage) – их.

То письмо – её.

Те дома – их.

Та картина с пейзажем (landscape) - его.

Те доклады (talk) – их.

Та чашка – моя.

Тот платяной шкаф (wardrobe) – ваш.

Та линейка (ruler) – моя.

Te журналы (magazine) – наши.

То место – их.

Та книга – её (hers).

Тот журнал – его

Те дома – их.

Та реплика (remark) – её.

Тот алгоритм (algorithm) – ero.

Те тетради (notebook) – их.

Та пуговица (button) – его.

Тот проект – их.

Те платья – её.

Та сорочка (shirt) – Петина. That shirt is Pete's.

Та футболка – Макса. That T-shirt is Max's.

То кольцо – Ленино.

Те галстуки – Витины.

Та блуза (blouse) – Катина.

Тот компьютер – Анин.

То предложение (предложение) – Руслана.

Те проекты – Сашины.

#### 3. Will you please say in the plural?

#### Example:

This is a map. – These are maps.

That is a scanner. – Those are scanners.

Is this a pencil? – Are these pencils?

This is a room.

That is a tap (водопроводный кран).

This is a pencil.

This is not a belt (пояс).

That is a watch.

Is this a camera?

Is that a building?

Is this a dog?

Say in the Singular (ед. ч.), please.

Mind (иметь в виду, обратить внимание) the indefinite (неопределенный) article in the Singular ((ед. ч.).

#### Example:

These are letters. This is a letter.

Those are books. That is a book.

- 1. Those are balls.
- 2. These are bookcases (книжный шкаф).
- 3. These are wardrobes (гардероб).
- 4. Those are pens.
- 5. These are pictures.
- 6. Those are bags.
- 7. These are crayons (цветной карандаш, мелок).
- 8. These are lectures (лекция).

\*\*\*

Say as questions (вопрос).

#### Example:

This is a desk (письменный стол). Is this a desk?

These are our tickets. Are these our tickets?

- 1. These are watches (наручные часы).
- 2. This is a spoon.
- 3. This is a portrait (портрет).
- 4. These are glasses (стакан, бокал, фужер, рюмка).
- 5. This is his box.
- 6. This is a plate (тарелка).
- 7. These are knives (нож).
- 8. These are our trunks (чемодан).
- 9. These are pictures on the wall (стена).
- 10. These are forks (вилка).

Say with not, please.

Example: This is a desk. This is not a desk.

These are tables. These are not tables.

- 1. This is a cupboard (посудный шкаф).
- 2. This is a cat on the chair (стул).
- 3. These are saucers (блюдце).
- 4. Those are rings (кольцо).
- 5. Those are ear-rings (серьги).
- 6. This is a car in the street.
- 7. These are sauce-pans (кастрюля).
- 8. These are bags (сумка, чемодан).

Please, look through the following examples.

# Pattern 1 (Образец 1): My - mine

Differentiate (различать) between «my' and «mine'. The pronoun «my' is used with a noun (существительное) after it: my book. «Mine' is used with no noun after it: a book of mine.

This is my box. This box is mine (мой).

These are my boxes. These boxes are mine.

That is my umbrella (зонтик). That umbrella is mine.

Those are my umbrellas. Those umbrellas are mine.

Translate, please

Это моя шляпа. Эта шляпа моя.

Это (these are) мои билеты. Эти билеты мои.

Тот – мой шейный платок (scarf). Тот шейный платок мой.

Te – мои теплые шарфы (muffler). Те теплые шарфы мои.

Это мой дом. Этот дом мой

Это мои отметки (mark). Эти отметки мои.

Тот – мой стол. Тот стол мой.

Te – мои принадлежности (belongings). Те принадлежности мои.

# Pattern 2: Your – yours

Differentiate (различать) between «your' and «yours'. «Your' is used with a noun (существительное) after it: your book. «Yours' is used with no noun after it: a book of mine.

This is your box. This box is yours.

These are your books. These books are yours.

That is your umbrella (зонтик). That umbrella is yours.

Those are your parasols (зонт от солнца). Those parasols are yours.

Translate, please.

Это твой кофр (trunk). Этот кофр твой.

Эти кофры твои. Это твои кофры.

To – твой рюкзак (back bag). Тот рюкзак твой.

Те – твои сумки. Те сумки твои.

# Pattern 3: His – his

These pronouns are the same (одинаковый) outwardly (внешне, снаружи). «His' is used with a noun (существительное) after it: his book. «His' is also used with no noun after it: a book of his.

This is his watch. This watch is his.

That is his bag. That bag is his.

These are his memo books (записная книжка). These memo books are his.

Those are his notebooks. Those notebooks are his.

Translate, please.

This is his trunk (чемодан, кофр). This trunk is his.

That is his phone. That phone is his.

These are his bags. These bags are his.

Those are his notes (запись). Those notes are his.

### Pattern 4: Her – hers

Differentiate (различать) between «her' and «hers'. «Her' is used with a noun (существительное) after it: her book. «Hers' is used with no noun after it: a book of hers.

This is her purse (дамская сумка). This purse is hers.

That is her finger ring (кольцо). That finger ring is hers.

These are her purses. These purses are hers.

Those are her shopping bags (хозяйственная сумка). Those shopping bags are hers.

Translate, please.

Это – её сумка на колесиках (shopping trolley). Эти сумки на колесиках – её.

Ta – её сумка (handbag). Ta сумка – её.

Это – её сумки (purse). Эти сумки – её.

Te – её сумки на колесиках (shopping trolley). Te сумки на колесиках – её.

# Pattern 5: Our – ours

This is our account (отчет). This account is ours.

That is our bookcase (книжный шкаф). That bookcase is ours.

These are our bags (чемодан, сумка). These bags are ours.

Those are our back packs (рюкзак). Those back packs are ours.

Translate, please.

This is our electric stove (печь). This electric stove is ours.

That is our TV-set. That TV-set is ours.

These are our notes (запись). These notes are ours.

Those are our shopping trolleys (сумка на колесиках). Those shopping trolleys are ours.

# Pattern 6: Your (ваш) – yours

Differentiate (различать) between «your' and «yours'. «Your' is used with a noun (существительное) after it: your book. «Yours' is used with no noun after it: a book of yours.

This is your phone. This phone is yours.

That is your cloakroom (гардеробная). That cloakroom is yours.

These are your enterprises (предприятие). These enterprises are yours.

Those are your shopping bags (хозяйственная сумка). Those shopping bags are yours.

Translate, please.

This is your keyboard (клавиатура). This keyboard is yours.

That is your cloakroom (гардеробная). That cloakroom is yours.

These are your enterprises (предприятие). These enterprises are yours.

Those are your shopping bags (хозяйственная сумка). Those shopping bags are yours.

#### Pattern 7: Their – theirs

Differentiate (различать) between «their' and «theirs'. «Their' is used with a noun (существительное) after it: their book. «Theirs' is used with no noun after it: a book of theirs.

This is their venture (затея, рискованное предприятие). This venture is theirs.

That is their keyboard (клавиатура). The keyboard is theirs.

These are their processors (процессор). These processors are theirs.

Those are their desks (письменный стол). Those desks are theirs.

Translate, please.

Это (this is) их решение (decision). Это решение – их.

То было их предложение (proposal). То предложение было – их.

Это были (these were) их решения. Эти решения были их.

Те (those) были их гаражи (garage). Те гаражи были их.

Translate, please.

This is my suitcase (небольшой плоский чемодан). This suitcase is mine.

That is your frock (платье). That frock is yours.

This is his scanner. This scanner is his.

Those are her printers. Those printers are hers.

This is our computer. This computer is ours.

This is your (ваш) house. This house is yours.

That is their office. That office is theirs.

That is my muffler (теплый шарф, кашне).

These are your scarves (шейный платок, косынка).

That is his venture (предприятие).

This is her purse (дамская сумка).

This is our beach umbrella (пляжный зонт).

Those are their parasols (зонт от солнца).

Say as in the example, please.

Example:

Is this pencil yours? Is this your pencil?

Is that desk his? Is that his desk?

Are these printers yours? Are these your printers?

Are those discs theirs? Are those their discs?

Now give your own examples.

Will you translate, please?

Was that book yours? Was that your book?

Was that scanner ours? Was that our scanner? Were those bags hers? Were those her bags? Is that scanner yours? Is that your scanner?

Will you be so kind as to read, please?
Is that picture yours?
Are those pens hers?
Are those batteries (батарея, аккумулятор) yours?
Are these bracelets hers?
Are these hats theirs?
Are these slides mine?
Is that fashion magazine (журнал мод) his?
Are those glossy (глянцевый) magazines yours?
Is that illustrated (иллюстрированный) magazine hers?

# The adjective (прилагательное) «the same»

I would like to ask you to translate the following, please.

Те же (the same) факты

Те же люди

Те же слова

Та же игра

Тот же стадион (stadium)

То же слово

То же предложение (sentence; proposal)

То же упражнение (exercise)

Тот же номер (room)

Та же улица

Та же дорога (road)

Те же люди

Тот же фильм

Тот же мультфильм (The same animated cartoon)

Та же муштра (drills)

Та же скукота (utter boredom).

# The pronoun (местоимение) «the same»

If it were possible, they would do the same. – Если бы было возможно, они сделали бы то же самое.

Just tell them the same.

You must do the same.

They all said (говорить) the same.

Please, do the same.

They all wanted to repeat (повторить) the same.

You shouldn't (не следует) purchase (покупать) the same.

# The adverb (наречие) «the same»

Adverb (наречие) «the same» – таким же образом, так же, одинаково

They are pronounced the same – Они произносятся одинаково.

You should not dress (одеваться) the same (так же) as he does.

Do not behave (вести себя) the same (таким же образом) as they all do.

You stared (уставиться) at the people around (вокруг) the same (так же) as your girl-friend (подруга) does.

You walked (шагать, ходить) the same as your coach (тренер) does.

Don't lie (лежать) on the couch (кушетка, диван) the same as some old men generally (обычно) do.

You stoop (сутулиться) just the same (так же) as my grandma (бабушка) does but she's an old person and you are a pretty (хорошенький) young girl.

#### Like this

Please, try to memorize (запомнить): Like this – вот так (таким образом)

Делай это вот так (Do it like this).

Произноси вот так (Pronounce like this).

Ходи вот так (Walk like this).

Танцуй вот так (Dance like this).

Говори вот так (Speak like this).

Веди себя таким образом (Behave like this).

Пой вот так (Sing like this).

Пользуйся (Use) пультиком (joystick) вот так.

\*\*\*

Whistle like this (свисти вот так)

Explain (объяснять) like this

Write like this

Read like this

Walk (ходить, шагать) like this

Speak like this

Clap your hands (хлопать в ладоши) like this

She explained (объяснить) it like this.

He began his story like this.

The phrase was translated like this.

He manages the affairs (руководить) of our lab like this.

The head (руководитель, глава) of our department (отдел) began the conference (совещание, конференция) like this.

She begins the experiment like this.

I process (обрабатывать) the data (данные) like this.

We make the computations (расчет, вычисление) like this.

Do you process (обрабатывать) the data (данные) like this?

We make measurements (проводить измерение) like this.

You take note (записывать, регистрировать) of the initial (начальный) and the final (конечный) data (данные) like this.

He makes the experiments like this.

The supervisor (руководитель) consults his workers like this.

They formulate (формулировать) the working hypothesis (рабочая гипотеза) like this.

The warrantor (финансовый поручитель) gave a reference (дать рекомендацию) praising (хвалить, превозносить) the borrower (заемщик) or the debtor (должник, дебитор) like this.

She sang like this.

He spoke like this.

The actor recited (декламировать, читать) the poem (стихотворение, поэма) like this.

The girls danced like this.

The children played like this. The ballerina danced like this. The actor sang the song like this.

She spoke (говорить, выступать) like this.
They helped each other like this.
They learn the foreign languages like this.
He learnt to drive the car like this.
Ann expressed the main idea like this.
Peter condemned (осуждать) their behavior (поведение) like this.

# Pretty good; pretty tired; pretty bad

Look through the following sentences and pay attention to the usage of the attributes (определение), please.

Pretty good – весьма хороший; pretty tired (весьма усталый); pretty bad (весьма плохой).

The suggestion is pretty good, isn't it? – Предложение весьма хорошее, не так ли?

The impressions (впечатление) are pretty good, aren't they?

Being in high spirits (быть в хорошем настроении) is pretty good, isn't it?

The performance (исполнение) is pretty good, isn't it?

They look pretty tired, don't they? – Они выглядят весьма усталыми, не так ли?

He looked pretty tired after the trip, didn't he?

They looked pretty tired after going shopping, didn't they?

They all looked pretty tired after the debate, didn't they?

The proposal is not good, I would say it is pretty bad (весьма плохое), isn't it?

The weather is pretty bad, isn't it?

Being late for the date (свидание) is pretty bad, isn't it?

# Rather than; would rather

#### 1. Rather than – а не

I would go shopping rather than stay home alone.

I would have a cup of tea rather than (а не) coffee.

Please, read this article rather than that one.

You would go boating now rather than riding a car, wouldn't you (не так ли)?

He'd play tennis rather than help you in the garden, wouldn't he?

She'd stay home rather than lie (лежать) on the beach (пляж), wouldn't she?

We'd go to the theatre rather than stay home doing nothing, wouldn't we?

They would play chess (шахматы) rather than play football, wouldn't they?

2. Rather – лучше бы, скорее бы, охотнее бы

I would rather (I'd rather) – я бы лучше

I'd rather go shopping – Я лучше бы прошлась по магазинам.

She would rather (предпочла бы) go to some fashion salon.

He'd rather go (скорее пошел бы) to the gym hall (спортзал), would not he?

They'd rather play tennis, wouldn't they?

You'd rather go swimming, would not you?

We'd rather go boating, wouldn't we?

They'd rather have a cup of coffee, wouldn't they?

Oh, going shopping is such a nuisance (помеха, досада, неприятность), one would rather (лучше) lie on the sofa (лежать на диване) and watch TV. That's much better, isn't it?

I'd rather say it is not at all. – Я бы сказала, что это вовсе не так.

# You had better

You had better (You'd better) – лучше бы вы, вам бы лучше

You had better go home. Вам бы лучше идти домой.

You had better not smoke here.

You'd better (вам бы лучше) hurry up otherwise (а то, иначе) they might not wait for you.

They'd better (им бы лучше) leave (уехать) now not to miss (не пропустить, опоздать) the train.

You'd better help us.

You'd better not worry so much – Вам бы лучше не беспокоиться так сильно.

You'd better believe – можете быть уверены, можете не сомневаться.

You'd better take care of yourself.

# To be of importance

The next stage is of great importance (иметь большое значение).

It is of interest (Это интересно).

It is of great interest.

It's of use (Это полезно).

It's of great use.

It's significant (важно, значимо).

It's of some significance (Это в некоторой степени важно).

It's of little importance (Это маловажно).

It's a little important (Это в небольшой степени важно).

It's of great value (представлять большую ценность).

It has been of interest – Это было интересно.

# Need, be in need of

He's in need (нужно, нуждаться) of money.

He needs support (поддержка).

They are in need of support.

They need support.

We need support of our relatives (родственник).

I need help.

They are in great need of help.

# The adjective «fond»

She's a fond mother. – Она любящая мать.

He has fond memories of his childhood. - У него сохранились самые тёплые воспоминания о детстве.

She gave him a fond smile. – Она одарила его нежной улыбкой.

He had fond hopes of becoming a painter. – Он питал необоснованные надежды стать художником.

I am fond of skating. – Я люблю каткться на коньках.

You are fond of singing. – Ты любишь петь.

He is fond of reciting the poems. – Он любит декламировать стихи.

She is fond of reading. – Она увлекается чтением.

We are fond of travelling. – Мы любим путешествовать.

You are fond of sightseeing. – Вам нравится осматривать достопримечательности.

I was fond of skating. – Мне нравилось кататься на коньках.

They were fond of going to the movies. – Им очень нравилось ходить в кино.

He'll be fond of playing the piano, I think. – Думаю, что ему очень понравится играть на пианино.

# The adjective «keen»

- 1. Острый, с колющим концом или режущим краем: keen sword острый меч;
- 2. обладающий высокой чувствительностью: keen eyesight острое зрение;
- 3. проницательный, сообразительный: keen boy сообразительный мальчик;
- 4. увлечённый, пылкий: He's a keen chess player. Он фанатичный шахматист. She's keen on music. Она бредит музыкой. He was keen to begin classes. Ему не терпелось начать занятия;
- 5. глубокий, сильный (о чувствах или ощущениях): keen pleasure большое удовольствие; keen pain острая боль; keen hunger сильный голод;
- 6) интенсивный, пронизывающий, резкий: keen wind пронизывающий ветер; keen scent резкий запах;
  - 7) отличный, прекрасный, великолепный What a keen day! Какой прекрасный день!

He's a keen sportsman. – Он страстный спортсмен.

She is keen to go. – Она очень хочет поехать.

They've got a keen intellect. – У них живой ум.

He's got keen eyesight (hearing). – У него острое зрение (слух).

It's such a keen wind. – Такой пронизывающий ветер.

It's such a keen frost. – Такой жестокий мороз.

She has keen eyes. - У нее красивые глаза.

I think she's a keen kid. – Я думаю, что она очаровательная девушка.

Tell me some more of this keen stuff. – Расскажи мне еще что-нибудь увлекательное.

That sounds keen. – Это звучит привлекательно.

Please, read.

She's a keen (вдохновенный) musician.

She is keen to participate in that event (мероприятие, событие).

He's got a keen (высокий) intellect.

My grandma's has got keen eyesight.

Their grandpa has got keen hearing (слух).

It's such a keen wind. – Такой пронизывающий ветер.

It's such a keen frost. – Такой жестокий мороз.

She has keen eyes. - У нее красивые глаза.

I think she's a keen kid. – Я думаю, что она очаровательная девушка.

Tell me some more of this keen stuff. – Расскажи мне еще что-нибудь увлекательное.

That sounds keen. – Это звучит привлекательно.

Task.

Will you think of (пожалуйста, придумайте) the similar (подобный, похожий) sentences, please.

#### The modal verb «to be»

He is to go to Moscow on a business trip. Он едет (должен ехать) в Москву в командировку (нужно ехать по плану командировок; была предварительная договоренность).

She is to go to China on a sabbatical. Она едет в Китай на долгосрочную стажировку (в соответствии с планом, программой, договоренностью).

They are soon to take their exams. Они скоро должны сдавать экзамены (установившаяся закономерность; так принято).

I am to go on an excursion in (через) a week.

You are to on an expedition in a month.

He is to go on a business trip (ехать в командировку).

She was to be there in (qepe3) a day.

We were to meet her but we could not reach (доехать) the place in time.

You were to (должен был) meet them.

They were to reach (доехать) the place in a day.

I am to go to her place (к ней домой).

You are to be there in two days.

He is to take his exams (сдавать экзамен) soon.

She was to produce (показать, предъявить) her permission.

We were to show our tickets but we left them in the car.

You were to be there a day earlier (на день раньше).

They were to reach the place as soon as possible (как можно быстрее).

# Part 2 Developing the speech skills

# Going shopping

- 1. The grocer's (бакалея), the ready-made clothes department (отдел готового платья), the shoe department (обувной отдел), the outfitter's (одежда, снаряжение, оборудование).
  - 2. Please, memorize (запомнить) the following.

Тое - носок

Heel – каблук

Try on – примерять

I'd better try on – я лучше примерю

Too tight – слишком тесно

Haven't you got anything cheaper – у вас нет чего-либо более дешевого?

Stay smart – выглядеть хорошо (оставаться красивыми)

If looked after – если за ними ухаживать

\*\*\*

They are a perfect fit – Они превосходно сидят; как раз впору

Woolen dress – шерстяное платье

A lot of; lots of – много, множество

Tint – оттенок

Among them – среди них

Let me see – Дайте подумать, минуточку

Here they are – Вот они

Which do you prefer? – Который из них вы предпочитаете?

\*\*\*

I'd rather go shopping – Я лучше бы прошлась по магазинам.

She would rather (предпочла бы) go to some fashion salon.

The hat is pretty good – Шляпа весьма хороша.

Do shopping – делать покупки, ходить по магазинам

Do window-shopping – рассматривать витрины.

She is fond of window-shopping – Она любит рассматривать витрины

\*\*\*

3. Pronounce, please.

Вад (сумка, чемодан)

Glasses (spectacles, specs) (очки)

Drum (барабан)

Scissors (ножницы)

Clock (настенные, настольные часы) Watch (наручные часы) Needle (иголка) Flower (цветок) \*\*\* Cube (куб) Dog Leaf (лист) Beetle (жук) Elephant (слон) Iron (утюг) House Brush (щетка) \*\*\* Tea-pot (чайник) Tea-set (чайный сервиз) Basket of flowers (корзина с цветами) Shoes Tube (тюбик) Pan, saucepan (кастрюля) Spoon (ложка) Knife (нож) Look through (просмотреть) the above (приведенные выше) words and try (пытаться, стараться) to memorize (запомнить) them, please. 4. Will you complete (закончить) the sentences (предложение), please. I would like to buy (to have) this coat .... I would like to buy (to have) this coat because it's very nice. I won't buy this... because it's... I don't like... because they are not... It's not my color so I am not going to... It's not my style so I won't... I don't like the cut (покрой, фасон), therefore I'm not going to... 5. You went shopping. What did you buy? Each of you (каждый из вас) answers this question. Use the word «bought» [купил (a)], please. 6. Will you pronounce (Пожалуйста, произнесите) the following words, please?

Pork (свинина) Fish (рыба)

Flour [«flauə] (мука)

32

Paste (тесто)

Mutton (баранина)

Beef (говядина)

Pork (свинина)

Chicken (цыпленок, куриное мясо)

Peking-style duck (Peking duck) – утка по-пекински

Индейка – turkey (hen)

Goose meat – гусятина, мясо гуся

Game – мясо дичи

Fowl – птица, дичь

Egg (яйцо)

Salt (соль)

\*\*\*

Bread (хлеб)

Cheese (сыр)

Knife (нож)

Fork (вилка)

Неп (курица)

Cock (петух)

\*\*\*

Sauce-pan (кастрюля)

Saucer (блюдце)

Sausage (колбаса)

**Apple** 

Plum

Grapes

Pineapple

7. What have you bought (Что вы купили) at the universal department store (универсам)? Ask each other (друг друга) what you bought and what you did not buy. Maybe (может быть, возможно), you didn't like something because it didn't look good (потому что оно не выглядело хорошо) or it was not your size (размер), your color (цвет), your style, etc.

#### 8. Translate, please.

Что я могу сделать для вас?

Я хочу купить..., не больше (not more than) полкилограмма (half a kilo).

Где я могу оплатить (Where can I pay)?

Заплатите в кассе (Pay at the cash-desk), пожалуйста.

Вон там – over there.

Мне хотелось бы (I'd like) купить (to buy) настенные часы (wall clock).

Ей хотелось бы (She would like) купить куртку (jacket, blazer).

Какой размер вы носите (Which size do you wear)?

Средний (middle).

\*\*\*

Она хотела бы (She'd like; she would like) примерить (try on) это платье (frock).

Что вы думаете об этом (What do you think of it)?

Оно хорошо подходит ей (It suits her very well).

Оно не мешковато на ней сидит (Is it not loose on her)?

Цвет хороший.

Ей нравится покрой (cut).

Сколько это стоит?

\*\*\*

Вот вам, пожалуйста (Here you are, please).

Фунт с половиной (A pound and a half).

Форма носка (toe) и каблук (heel).

Не хотела бы она (Would she like) примерить (to try on) другую пару (another pair)?

Она лучше (She would rather) примерит (try on) эту пару. Да, пожалуйста (Yes, please).

Он лучше примерит (He would rather try on) этот костюм (suit).

Она лучше примерит (She'd rather try on) тот костюм (costume).

Они слишком (too) тесные (tight) для нее.

У вас нет чего-нибудь (Have you got anything) более дешевого (cheaper)?

Он лучше (would rather) примерит (try on) другую пару (another pair) туфель.

Я лучше (I'd rather) примерю (try on) другую пару (another pair) сапог (boots).

\*\*\*

Вот (Here is) пара (раіг) дешевых (cheap) туфель.

Вот пара хороших сапог.

Вот пара прекрасных туфель.

Вот хороший галстук (tie).

Вот хороший костюм (женский) (Here is a nice costume).

Вот подходящий костюм (мужской) (Here is a good suit).

Вот хорошая сорочка (Here is a good shirt).

\*\*\*

Вот славная блузка (Here's a nice blouse).

Вон там хорошая юбка (There's a nice skirt over there).

Туфли могут красиво смотреться (they can look smart), если за ними хорошо ухаживать (if they are looked after).

Они отлично подходят (They are an excellent fit).

Дайте подумать, минуточку (Let me see).

Ухаживай за своей обувью (Look after your shoes).

#### 9. Read the following words, please:

Sugar (caxap)

No more than (не больше, чем)

Рау (платить)

At the cash-desk (в кассе)

Size (размер)

Take in (носить – о размере)

Fit (подходить)

Cut (покрой)

Price (цена)

Send (отправить, послать)

Scales (весы)

Weigh (взвешивать)

Weight (Bec).

10. Will you memorize the following, please?

# Конец ознакомительного фрагмента.

Текст предоставлен ООО «ЛитРес».

Прочитайте эту книгу целиком, купив полную легальную версию на ЛитРес.

Безопасно оплатить книгу можно банковской картой Visa, MasterCard, Maestro, со счета мобильного телефона, с платежного терминала, в салоне МТС или Связной, через PayPal, WebMoney, Яндекс.Деньги, QIWI Кошелек, бонусными картами или другим удобным Вам способом.